Town of Williston Conservation Committee
Minutes of February 19, 2025
YouTube Recording: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZxkKFNJUOxA

Members Present: Reed Carr, Eric Howe, Laura Meyer, David Westman

Members Absent: Kim Coleman, Gary Hawley

Staff Present: Matthew Boulanger, Emily Heymann

Others Present: None

1.  Call to order:
The meeting was called to order at 7 AM.

2. Public comment:
There were no comments from the public.

3. Town Plan Update-All Plan Draft “Short” Chapters

Mr. Boulanger said that the Town Plan was presented to the Selectboard last night. He encouraged all to
visit the Williston 2050 webpage. He discussed the first seventeen chapters of the proposed town plan,
noting that many of these cover legally required elements. It is hoped that the Selectboard can review
this plan in June, with final approval in August. Each of these chapters have the same framework, starting
with the top three things that the reader needs to know, the top three things that public engagement taught
staff and the commission, a goal statement, objectives, strategies and actions, timeframe and a very rough
cost estimate. Mr. Boulanger said that he would like to bring a sense of prioritization in the final town
plan and that the land use categories have been simplified. He pointed out the boundary of the sewer
service area to consolidate development in the growth areas. The definitions of conserved and open space
were clarified, as well as developing a map delineating such.

Mr. Boulanger said that he is suggesting verbiage in the Town Plan to fund the ERF continuously and
said that this can be used as justification to the Selectboard for yearly funding. Ms. Meyer suggested
setting concrete goals for conservation and funding amounts and Mr. Boulanger discussed the need to
keep up with price increases. Mr. Westman said that some of the items seem overly prescriptive, such
as the item requiring ERF funds to be invested in easily accessible CDs. Some of the work items appear
to be inconsistent with the typical expectations of the Conservation Commission. This includes the
exploration of a Land Trust and landowner outreach. Ms. Meyer said that it is important to decide what
the Commission can reasonably do. Ms. Heymann said that town staff will develop a way for committees
and Selectboard members to formally comment on the draft. She discussed the hazard mitigation
chapter, and said that it involves emergency preparedness, stormwater and energy issues. All
Commissioners will review the draft by their next meeting on March 5". All members will read Chapter
13, and other chapter assignments are as follows.

Chapter Assignments:
-Ms. Meyer: 3 & 8
-Mr. Westman: 11 & 12
-Mr. Howe: 14

-Mr. Carr: 15-17



4. Minutes

XX made a motion, seconded by XX to approve the minutes of February 5, 2025, with
modifications. Motion passed 6-0.

Modifications:

-Names will be corrected throughout the document.

5. ERF Ballot Item: Updates on Outreach

An article was published in the Williston Observer regarding the ERF and Ms. Meyers published a letter
to the editor as well. Mr. Carr provided a website update and noted that there are supposed to be two
identical websites on the town site but that they do need to be synced. This website has been cited by
town management in Front Porch Forum and in other announcements. The Commission discussed public
opinion, and that some may not understand that this fund can be used for purchase-related expenses, not
just the purchase itself. The impact on housing was also brought up, as well as a perceived lack of users
for the trails. The value of having conserved land easily accessible was discussed. Some residents have
expressed concern that the Catamount Outdoor Family Center is not accessible due to the fee for use.
The Commission discussed utilizing the ERF to eliminate this fee for residents.

Mr. Howe suggested an initial Front Porch Forum highlighting the ballot article. This will be kept short,
provide links to the webpage, and there will be no “back and forth” with those who feel differently on
this issue. The first FPF post will be done February 19, with subsequent posts on February 22, February
24, February 28 and March 3rd. This can be adjusted if there are additional comments or questions on
the issue. Member Ms. Coleman will be asked to provide a paragraph regarding trail use and the need
for funding. All will report back on their results of their postings.

6. Other Business

Ms. Meyers said that she is a coordinator for the Vermont Master Naturalists. She said that they are
interested in having Williston co-coordinate a class, and said that they will be reaching out for more
information in the future.  CVU students are beginning their interview processes. The beaver
documentary is complete, and the Conservation Commission discussed potential showing opportunities.
Ms. Heymann said that interviews are scheduled for the Conservation Planner position.

7. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Darby Mayville

{ Commented [LM1]: I didn’t get the names on this one.

)




